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I. CALL TO ORDER:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Good evening. I'm Shean Atkins,

Chair of the East Point Planning & Zoning Commission and tonight is

our March 15th meeting and at this point, I will call the meeting to

order. Staff, would you please do roll call for quorum check.

II. ROLL CALL:

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Rene.

COMMISSIONER RENE: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Fann.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Atkins.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Mallory.

COMMISSIONER MALLORY: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Bryant.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Washington.

COMMISSIONER WASHINGTON: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Mr. Chair, you have a quorum.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you. In lieu of a prayer, this
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Body observes a moment of silence. At this time, we will observe a

moment of silence.

III. MOMENT OF SILENCE:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you. If all would please rise

for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you. Commissioners, at this

time, I will entertain a motion to adopt the agenda as printed.

V. ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

COMMISSIONER WILLIAM BRYANT: Mr. Chairman.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Dr. Bryant.

COMMISSIONER WILLIAM BRYANT: I make a motion that we

adopt the agenda as printed.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It has been moved and properly

seconded that we adopt the agenda as printed. All in favor sound

aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The agenda is adopted. Commissioners, at this time, I will entertain

a motion of approval for the February 9th, 2012 Special Call Meeting

minutes.

VI. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES:
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COMMISSIONER FANN: Motion for approval.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been -- there's been a motion

for approval. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded that we approve the minutes from our February 9th

Special Call Meeting. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

Commissioners, at this time, I will entertain a motion to approve

minutes from our February 16th, 2012 regularly scheduled meeting.

VII. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES:

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move that we adopt the

minutes as printed for February 16th, 2012 Planning & Zoning

Commission meeting.

COMMISSIONER WILLIAM BRYANT: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded that we adopt and approve the meeting minutes from our

February 16th regularly scheduled meeting. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Reported By:
Jeanene Harper

(404) 228-8807 Office

7

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

We've now come to the Agenda Item that is New Business and at this

time, I will ask Staff to please sound the new Case Number.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS:

MS. CARTER: Case Number 2012 "Z" as in zebra-003-02.

Applicant is Atlanta Casting and Talent, Michele Williams. Property

location is 1290, 1312 Knotts Avenue. Applicant is seeking approval

of a rezoning from R1A Urban Residential to C1, Neighborhood

Commercial. The properties -- the propose use for this property is a

multipurpose center. This applicant requires a public hearing.

(Whereupon the Rules for Public Hearing are read.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. Before we

entertain a motion for a public hearing, I will read the rules for our

public hearing. Persons both favoring and opposing the proposed

case will be given an opportunity to address the Commission. The

applicant for the proposed case or the applicant's representative, if

any, will be entitled to speak first followed by other speakers in favor

of the proposal for a total of fifteen (15) minutes. Those who oppose

the proposed zoning case will then be permitted to speak for a total

of fifteen (15) minutes. By majority vote of the Commission, time

may be increased for speakers provided that each side is given the

same amount of time. If there is more than one speaker for a side,

the Chair or the presiding officer may limit the time allotted to each

individual speaker other than the zoning applicant. The zoning
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applicant may reserve a portion of his or her allotted time for

rebuttal. Speakers must adhere to the rules of decorum. Prior to

speaking, each speaker shall identify himself or herself and state his

or her current address. Each speaker will speak only to merits of the

proposed zoning decision under consideration, shall address remarks

only to the Commission and shall refrain from making personal

attacks on any other speaker. The presiding officer may refuse a

speaker the right to continue if, after first being cautioned, the

speaker continues to violate the rules of decorum. Commissioners, at

this time, I will entertain a motion to open the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded that we open the public hearing for Case Number 2012 "Z"

as in zebra-003-02. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now open. Is the applicant -- or are there any

proponents here to speak to this case?

APPLICANT IN AUDIENCE: (Nods head for yes.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, you're the applicant.

APPLICANT MICHELE WILLIAMS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Would you please come
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forward and stand here.

(Whereupon the Applicant Michele Williams approaches the

podium.)

ATTORNEY SUSAN GARRETT: Mr. Chair, I think we need to

find the microphone for the applicant since we don't have a podium.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Give us -- you're Ms. Williams?

APPLICANT MICHELE WILLIAMS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Would you give us just a moment

so that we may have time to find a microphone for you.

(Whereupon the Videographer gives Applicant Michele

Williams the microphone.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Ms. Williams, please state

your first and last name and your current address.

APPLICANT MICHELE WILLIAMS: Good evening. Michelle

Williams. My current address 1312 Knotts Avenue, East Point, 30344.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. At this time, you may

present your case to the Commission.

APPLICANT MICHELE WILLIAMS: I am a president and

founder of Atlanta Casting and Talent. That is the umbrella of my

company which was founded some years ago but implemented in

downtown Atlanta. We had the opportunity to move at the 1312

Knotts Avenue address as of November 1st last year and given the

opportunity, we opened the company under the name A.C.T. 2 and

A.C.T. 3, 4 and 5 but thereafter finding out that we needed to

rezone the property because it was not properly zoned as a
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commercial property, which was inclusive of a gymnasium as well as

a thousand seat theater and a couple of houses that were attached

to the property. We only had plans to redesign or renovate one of

the houses but it was still -- because it was attached to the property,

we were needing to rezone it as a commercial property. Atlanta

Casting & Talent is a talent casting agency. It is the first African

American casting company in Atlanta and given the opportunity to

put it in the location at the 1312 Knotts Avenue and the 1290

Address after finding out that we needed to have it rezoned. It will

entail not only casting and talent but movie sets, film sets,

commercials -- giving individuals opportunity to showcase their talent

as singers, performers, dancers, actors as well as acting classes and

dance classes and a whole -- a lot of other different entities that will

tie in to the casting company. And, again, thereafter finding out that

we needed to rezone it because there was so many different entities

that were tide in to the company, we ask that you would grant us

permission to proceed. We had -- didn't find out until sometime after

going in and opening and getting set up with the company that we

needed to have it rezoned and we had already had probably a good

twenty plus shows already booked and lined up from January until

mid April and things just kind of stopped once we found out that

there was a rezoning issue at hand and so we had to cancel all of

those events but we would like to, as soon as possible, once you

have granted, you know, permission for us to proceed -- able to

reopen and get started back with those shows that we had booked.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All right. Thank you. Are there

any other proponents for this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any other proponents

for this case who wish to speak?

AUDIENCE: (Nods head for yes.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. If you would step forward.

Take the "mic" and state your name -- your full name and your

address, your current address.

DERWIN HENDERSON: My name is Derwin Henderson.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Can you speak up just a little bit,

please.

DERWIN HENDERSON: My name is Derwin Henderson. My

current address is 3446 Oakleaf Pass. I work with Capital City Bank

and Trust Company at 562 Lee Street. We own the property that

A.C.T. 2 are renting and bringing a lot of vibrant shows and things to

the community and just since they've been in the building for the

short period of time, they've really brought a lot of life to the

community with different assignments that they've had, with people

in the community coming in and working for them, bringing more

value to the property and once we found out we had to do our

rezoning, which we've complied with, a lot of things have been put

on hold and we'd really love to have our rezoning approved so we

could move forward. There are a lot of very vibrant activities that

A.C.T. 2 would like to have in the future and also this brings a lot of
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work for the community people around in the community

immediately are living in the area where the gymnasium and the

theater will be also open to the surrounding areas. This has really

done a lot for the community and with their continuation, it could

even drive them to greater heights.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All right. Thank you. Are there

any other proponents for this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any other proponents

here tonight who wish to speak to this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Seeing none and hearing

none, are there any opponents that would like to speak to this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any opponents here

tonight who would like to speak this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Seeing none and hearing

none, Commissioners, at this time, I will entertain a motion to close

the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move that we close the public

hearing for Case Number 2012Z-003-02.

COMMISSIONER WASHINGTON: I second.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been moved and

properly seconded that we close the public hearing for Case Number

2012 "Z" as in zebra-003-02. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

This public hearing is now closed. At this time, Staff, we will hear

your recommendation.

MS. CARTER: Staff's recommendation is approval of the

proposed rezoning from R1A Urban Residential to C1 Neighborhood

Commercial zoning.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioners, at this time, I will

entertain a motion and remember that for this particular Agenda

Item the motion should be a recommendation to the Council because

it is a rezoning.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Second

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move that we recommend

approval of this rezoning for Case Number 2012Z-003-02, 1290

Knotts Avenue and 1312 Knotts Avenue rezoning from R1A to C1.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there is second.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been moved and
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properly second that we recommend approval of Case Number 2012

"Z" as in zebra-003-02. It's a rezoning from R1A Urban Residential to

C1 Neighborhood Commercial. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Discussion.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Discussion. I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Thank you so very much. I just

heard the applicant saying that once we did it, that we was gonna be

able to move -- I think we need to clarify that she will not be able to

occupy the building if the zoning did pass until other things are done

because I think she's thinking that once the zoning -- if the zoning is

approved, she'll be able to go back to operate so that needs to be

clarified.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. I can't remember exactly

what you stated Ms. Williams but what Commissioner Fann is state is

that -- and please correct me if I'm wrong -- tonight we're making a

recommendation to Council so your case is not over. This isn't the

final decision tonight. This Body would be making a recommendation

to the City Council. This will go before the City Council and I believe

that there will be another public hearing? Is that correct.

ATTORNEY SUSAN GARRETT: (Nods head for yes.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: There will be another public

hearing for this particular case and then the Council will vote because

this is a rezoning and it will only be after then that your organization

would be able to move forward to operate in it's intended purpose.

ATTORNEY SUSAN GARRETT: And Mr. Chair, if I may add --
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and the Staff can clarify this but I believe that the zoning issue came

up in the context of getting a Certificate of Occupancy so once you

have the zoning in place, you'll have to complete the process of

getting the Certificate of Occupancy but then you'll be good to go.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: That will be after it goes from this

Body to the Council and if it passes with the Council -- if it should be

pass with the Council, then you must complete your proper

paperwork for a Certificate of Occupancy.

MS. CARTER: The next Council meeting is April 16th and

Council has five (5) days after that date to change their minds so not

be able to move forward until five days after April 16th.

ATTORNEY SUSAN GARRETT: And what that is is that after

the Council votes to approve it, then there's a five-day time period

for the ordinance to be signed off on by the Mayor so we have to

allow for that five-day period. There is another Council meeting in

the meantime but this application is noticed and on the agenda for

the one that's on the 16th.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Fann, is that clear?

COMMISSIONER FANN: That's fine. I just wanted it to be

clarified because I didn't want her to leave here with a misconception

that as soon as we do it then she could began to operate if it does

pass.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. Is there

anymore discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.).
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: The motion on the floor is to

recommend approval. Is there anymore discussion?

COMMISSIONER WARES: Just a little bit of discussion.

Ms. Williams, could you just address the health center part just a little

bit because I had a question mark about it. In your notes -- in your

pre-application for rezoning, you had that you were going to -- you

wanted the zoning change and that would allow use as an event

facility, academia and a health center so would you just address that,

your definition of the health center.

APPLICANT MICHELE WILLIAMS: The health center is the

component of the gymnasium, being a community center already as

it has been used for various basketball events and some other things

that may have taken place in the gymnasium. One of the artist that

we manager and without putting them in the category of artist, they

are also fitness twins and so to take that component -- not only using

it as a basketball center which is already set up with the scoreboard

and the basketball courts and what have you, they would like to

continue with with health and wellness, putting in the proper

equipment for physical fitness, physical training, doing other things

that will all stem around the health aspect and that's in just the

gymnasium portion as well as Yoga, personal body training, things

that will enhance an individual's health as well as stage enhancement

and stage performance which gives them a little bit more of the

proper skill to be in front of cameras, TV, you know, doing

commercials, things like that. And that's just gym.
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COMMISSIONER WARES: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there anymore discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Anymore discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any questions? Any additional

questions of the applicant?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, it has been

moved and properly seconded that we recommend approval of this

Case Number. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

We will recommend to City Council approval of this Case Number.

IX. PUBLIC HEARING TO RECOMMEND THE

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE MISSION 2036

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE AND FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT MAP:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: My agenda has a public hearing

for the -- it's a Recommended Resolutions Adopting the Mission 2036

Comprehensive Plan.

MS. CARTER: Right.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So we will open -- at this
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time, Commissioners, I'll entertain a motion to open the public

hearing for the Recommendation of the Resolution Adopting the

Mission 2036 Comprehensive Plan. Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER FANN: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded that we open the public hearing for this Agenda Item. All

in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now open. Is there anyone here tonight that

would like to speak to the Resolution Adopting the Mission 2036

Comprehensive Plan?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there anyone here tonight that

would like to speak to this Agenda Item?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Going once, going twice, going

three times, no one. Commissioners, at this time, I will entertain a

motion to close the public hearing for this Agenda Item.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.
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COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move we close the public

hearing for recommendation of the Resolution Adopting the Mission

2036 Comprehensive Plan Update.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded that we close the public hearing for this Agenda Item. All

in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now closed. Staff, do you have any report for

this Agenda Item or recommendation?

ATTORNEY SUSAN GARRETT: The debate is about whether

this Body needs to make the recommendation to the Council without

Adopting -- the Resolution Adopting the Mission 2036 Comprehensive

Plan. I think it would be a good idea if you did.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Discussion.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER FANN: I'd like to have discussion.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. We have to have a motion,

a second and then discussion.

ATTORNEY SUSAN GARRETT: You got a motion on the floor.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes. Is there a motion from the
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Body?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move that we recommend to

City Council the Resolution Adopting the Mission 2036

Comprehensive Plan Update and Future Development Map.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Second.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Second for discussion.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been seconded for

discussion. Commissioner Fann.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Yeah. I wanted to know -- I have to

ask the question because no one is here tonight to address this plan.

How was it advertised?

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: That will be a question for Staff.

They can tell you the procedures they went through to advertise this.

MS. HOLMES: How was the entire Comprehensive Plan

advertised or how was just this Agenda Item advertised?

COMMISSIONER FANN: The public hearing for tonight, the

advertising in terms of the public hearing on the Comprehensive

Plan?

MS. HOLMES: The -- it is advertised in the same manner as

all other agenda items in the South Fulton Neighbor, which is the

official organ of this City. The Comprehensive Plan process began

last fall. It followed all the State mandated requirements for the

public hearings associated with the Comprehensive Plan document.
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There were several community meetings held at the Jefferson

Recreation Center for persons who were able to come out and

comment on the Comprehensive Plan and as it moved through the

process. It is a three-part -- a two-part process. It is an assessment

item which includes the -- where we are now here in the City of East

Point in the Agenda Item that is where we are going in the next

twenty-five (25) years.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Okay. Thank you.

ATTORNEY SUSAN GARRETT: In addition, there will be a

public hearing before the City Council as well.

MS. CARTER: Also, Commissioner Fann, this public hearing

was advertised on February -- Wednesday, February 29th in the

South Fulton Neighbor on page 3A.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Okay. The reason I asked the

question for the viewing audience is for people who looking at this

and nobody is here to address it. They will know that you guys did

do your due diligence in terms of letting people know there was

gonna be a public hearing here tonight. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you, Commissioner Fann

and thank you, Staff. Is there any other discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other discussion?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon. This

is available on the Website, is it not?
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MS. HOLMES: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon. It's been online

since we began the process, the draft as well as the final is online.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Great. I just wanted to make

that clear so that if any citizens want to look at the plan, it's available

here and it's available in the Planning and Zoning office as well.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.). there is a motion and a

second on the floor that we recommend to Council the Resolution

Adopting the Mission 2036 Comprehensive Plan. All in favor sound

aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioners, at this time, we've

come to the part of our agenda where there are announcements.

Did any of the Commissioners have any announcements?

X. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any announcements

from Staff?

MS. CARTER: No.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Hearing none,

Commissioners, at this time, I will entertain a motion for

adjournment.
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XI. ADJOURNMENT:

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER FANN: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded that we adjourn. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

This meeting is now adjourned. Thank you.

(Whereupon this concludes the City of East Point Planning &

Zoning meeting for March 15, 2012.)
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Attest:

I hereby attest that the foregoing transcript was reported, as

stated in the caption, and the questions and answers thereto were

reduced to the written page under my direction; that the foregoing

pages 1 through 24 represent a true and correct transcript that I am

not in any way financially interested in the result of said case.

I am here as an independent contractor for East Point

Planning & Zoning Commission.

I was contacted by the offices of East Point Planning & Zoning

Commission to provide stenography services to take down the

meeting minutes.

The foregoing meeting for the City of East Point Planning &

Zoning Commission on March 15thth, 2012, at 7 o'clock P.M. were

taken down by me and transcribed by me this 30th day of March,

2012.


